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Prof. D.S. Chauhan
Secretary General (Addl. Charge). and

Vice-Chancellor
G L A University. Mathura
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ASSOCIATION OF INDIAN UNIVERSITIES
AIU HOUSE, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg, New Delhi 110002

MEET/319/GC/2 013/1 ?:rV 11
September 5,2013

Dear Dr, Srivastava,

The Governing Council at its 319th Meeting held on September 2, 2013, at
New Delhi considered the application for grant of provisional membership of
the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) to Chitkara University, Himachal
Pradesh and resolved to grant the same with immediate effect.

I am enclosing a copy of the conditions for granting provisional membership,
approved by the General Body of the Assoclatlon at its 84th Annual Meeting
(Business Session) held on November 14, 2009 and amended at the 318th

Governing Council ~~~et'nJ he;d (':t 1.6.7.)013 for your kind information
(Annexure-')

We are informing ::;pnrts. Youth Affa::", and Publications & Sales Divisions to
include name of the University in their' Mailing list. Y1U 'N'I: be receiving our weekly
journal "University News" and other publications.

YOUkC~
(Prof 0 5 Chauhan)

Encl: As above.

Dr Vijay Srivastava
Vice Chancellor
Chitkara University Himachal Pradesh
HIMUDA Educational Hub
Kallujhanda (Barotiwala)
District Solan
Himachal Pradesh 174 103

Phone: 91-11- 23236105 (0); Fax: 91- 011- 23232131; e-mail: sgoffice@aiuweb.org
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